Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 April 2023 4:27 PM

To: Hui Ting Tang; assignments; Admin A

Cc: Corene Chong

Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM23D202399C02 ---: Our client's vehicle no. SNC8276L(VT); Your

insured veh: GBE3691K(CHINA); DOA: 29/03/2023 - PRI notice

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK),

Please assist fo get your surveyor to liaise with CROSSBORDER to conduct survey.
Aside to CROSSBORDER :

Please let us have the name of workshop and copy of your client SAS REPORT.
Regards,

Irene Tay
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X Fiis Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Hui Ting Tang <huiting@crossbordersllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 9:12 AM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Corene Chong <corene@crossborderslic.com>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. SNC8276L(VT); Your insured veh: GBE3691K(CHINA); DOA: 29/03/2023 - PRI notice

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs/Madam

1. We refer to your email attached below.



2. Our client objects appointing your surveyors as a single joint expert.

3. We propose one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert:-

i. Amos Ong Aeon Auto Consultants LLP

ii. Marc Ananda United Appraisal and Management Pte Ltd
iii. Dennis Yap PAL’S Appraiser Pte Ltd

iv. Yap Teck Lee LCW Appraiser Pte Ltd

v. Yap Teck Chye MC-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd

vi. Dixon Yeo Treasure Appraiser Pte Ltd

vii. Andrew How Prominent Appraiser Services
viii. Alan Cheong K.H. C L Appraiser Pte Ltd

ix. T.T.Rajan ST Appraisal Services

X. Sebastian Lim Constanct Appraiser Services

4. Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of any of the above
motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Thank You.

Regards

Huiting

TEL: 6438 1323 ext 2006
CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65) 6438 2313

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us
immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY PROCEEDINGS
BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 5:50 AM

To: Hui Ting Tang <huiting@crossbordersllc.com>

Cc: Corene Chong <corene@crossbordersllc.com>

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. SNC8276L(VT); Your insured veh: GBE3691K(CHINA); DOA: 29/03/2023 - PRI notice

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to your email of 03/04/2023.
Kindly note the following:-
1. We would like to conduct pre-repair survey of the vehicle at the appointed workshop.
2. We propose the following list of surveyors to be nominated as the Single Joint Expert to
1. MARCUS CHUA KANG SENG (LKK) 8. GARY SOON (FormTeam)
2. KENNETH KONG SENG CHEONG (LKK) 9. NG YOU HAN (FormTeam)
3. ALEX YU LEK KEONG (LKK) 10. YOU JIN FENG (FormTeam)
4. MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS (LKK) 11. MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN (LBS)
5. MOHAMAD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID (LKK) 12. STAN SEE CHEW SENG (LBS)
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6. BEN CHUA (FormTeam) 13. ANTHONY LIM CHER CHONG (LBS)
7. LI LEWEI (FormTeam)

3. If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have
agreed that the surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

4. As per the NIMA Protocol, the survey by our appointed surveyor would include survey
of your vehicle pre-repair, after it is dismantled, and post repairs. Hence, you need to
provide us / our surveyors with the list of items that were damaged and required to be
replaced or repaired to facilitate an effective survey.

5.

been repaired so that our surveyor can carry out post repair inspection before the vehicle
is returned to your client. Please co-ordinate with our surveyor immediately after the
repair is completed.

Yours faithfully

Irene Tay
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: K P Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
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

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 9:23 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

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

We refer to our PRI Notice on 30 March 2023.
Please note we have instructions to proceed accordingly if we do not hear from you by end of today.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 4:56 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Corene Chong <corene@crossbordersllc.com>

Subject: Our client's vehicle no. SNC8276L(VT); Your insured veh: GBE3691K(CHINA); DOA: 29/03/2023 - PRI notice
Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs/Madam

Please find attached our PRI notice dated 30 March 2023 for your kind attention.

Thank You.

Regards

Huiting

TEL: 6438 1323 ext 2006

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road

#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel: (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65) 6438 2313

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be
privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient
please notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and
do not disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL



